From: Morrison, Howell

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Rouse, Mathew; Vasquez, Ximena (she/her/hers); Caplan, Robert W.

Cc: Rebecca@colapro.com

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Columbia Property Management, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-
3107(b)

Date: Thursday, August 3, 2023 9:13:33 AM

Receipt acknowledged.

Howell Morrison

HAYNSWORTH
SINKLER BOYD

Wm. Howell Morrison | Attorney
Direct 843.720.4405 | hmorrison@hsblawfirm.com

Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, P.A.
134 Meeting Street, 3rd Floor | Charleston, SC 29401
Main 843.722.3366 | Mobile 843.708.3920 | Fax 843.722.2266

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 4:26 PM

To: Morrison, Howell <hmorrison@hsblawfirm.com>; Rebecca@colapro.com; Rouse, Mathew
<Rouse.Mathew@epa.gov>; Vasquez, Ximena (she/her/hers) <vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov>;
Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Michuda, Colleen E.
<Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;

R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Columbia Property Management, LLC; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3107(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on August 1, 2023, in the matter of Columbia Property Management, LLC; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3107(b).

Mr. Morrison and Ms. Fouche—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm

receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Sincerely,
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QB/rannon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and may contain information which is legally privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure.
They are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is
addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that
you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this
message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.



